
From: 	 Grindler, Gary_(0AG)_ 
To: 	 Attorney General 

CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 3/11/2011 11:11:42 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: Call with Jorge Lara 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:03 AM 
To: Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: Call with Jorge Lara 

I just spoke with Mexico's Deputy AG Jorge Lara. We discussed various issues dealing with Agent Zapata's murder 
— issues such as extradition and voluntary surrender. He wanted me to let the AG know that he and Mexico's AG, 
Chavez Chavez, greatly appreciated the AG's comments during his testimony about ATF's operations and guns 
getting into Mexico. 

Lanny A. Breuer 

Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 

U.S. Department of Justice 
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